

CHAIRS: Vice President of Student Services, Adrian Gonzales

Interim VP for Instruction, Dan Sourbeer

Faculty Senate President, Travis Ritt

MEMBERS: Anfinson, Diaz, Finkenthal, Lawson, Martinez, Ordille, Rodriguez, Sourbeer, Tovar and Weintraub.

ABSENT: Aguirre, Antonecchia, Barton, Bongolan, Gonzales, Hopp, Kahn, Magnuson, Moreno, Mudgett, Nelson, Patel, Ramirez, Ritt, Sanchez, Shafer, Sivert, Sosa, Squires, Stockert, Velazquez and Waite.

GUESTS: Michael Large and Rachel Miller.

Order of Agenda Items

RECORDER: Michelle LaVigueur

Attachments **Time Allotted**

A. MINUTES

- 1. Approve minutes of February 10, 2017
- 2. Approve minutes of February 24, 2017

Items A1 and A2 will be tabled until the next meeting on April 14, 2017 as there was not a quorum.

B. <u>ACTION ITEMS/FIRST READING</u> – None.

C. ACTION ITEMS/SECOND READING - None.

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

- 1. Veterans Value Statement Ryan Williams Tabled.
- 2. Creating a "Center for Social Justice Studies & Equity"-R. Williams–Tabled.
- 3. Conference Opportunities:

Olga advised the Council that there is an expectation for those that attend conferences to come back and report out to the Council what they have learned and to integrate their new knowledge and skills into their positions to ultimately benefit our students. Those interested in attending any of the conferences can contact Olga at x3624.

- a. Umoja Regional Symposium April 21, 2017 at UC Riverside or UC Davis http://umojacommunity.org/regional_symposia/ Olga reported that Letty Aguirre is working on identifying an UMOJA team to attend conferences and training opportunities in anticipation of rolling out an UMOJA program at Palomar College in the fall of 2018. She asked anyone interested in this effort to contact Letty at x3413.
- b. FACCC Equity Minded Counseling April 21, 2017 at Loyola Marymount University
- c. IEPI Olga reported that there are five IEPI BSI/SE/SSSP workshops this spring:
 - i. April 7, 2017in Ontario https://integplanapr7ontario.eventbrite.com/
 - ii. April 7, 2017 in Oakland https://intplanapr7oakland.eventbrite.com/
 - iii. April 28, 2017 in Costa Mesa https://intplanapr28costamesa.eventbrite.com/
 - iv. May 12, 2017 in Fresno https://integplanmay12fresno.eventbrite.com/
 - v. May 12, 2017 in Sacramento https://intplanmay12sac.eventbrite.com/
- d. HACU October 28-30, 2017 at the Hilton San Diego Bayfront. Olga advised that we would like to send 8-10 faculty/staff members.

4. Workgroups Report Out

Retention – Cindy Anfinson reported that their group has split into three subgroups:

1) ESL/Basic Skills Completion - led by Larry Lawson, working on:

a. Embedded tutoring workshops to be launched in fall of 2017

i. Information on funding for embedded tutors

35 minutes

5 minutes

10 minutes

10 minutes

- ii. 4 PD workshops in the fall of 2017 this group will be meeting with Kelly Falcone at the next SSEC Workgroup meeting on April 28, 2017 to discuss implementation
- Tutoring committee has a sub-group on embedded tutoring around STEM, led by Mireya Gutierrez-Aguero. This sub-group will be meeting to collaborate with them in April 2017
- 2) FYE and other high touch programs led by Rosalinda Tovar, working on:
 - a. Restructure FYE orientation starting in fall of 2017
 - b. Integrating FYE with EAP, Week of Welcome, and other on-boarding activities
 - c. Create campus "traditions"
 - d. Considering an Open House event where parents will be invited
- 3)6 factors of student success campaign led by Nancy Moreno, working on:
 - a. Creating sample syllabi for faculty
 - b. PD workshop
 - c. Implementing the 6 factors into courses
 - d. Focus group for students
 - e. Create banners for the San Marcos, Escondido, North and South centers
 - f. Create videos and integrate them into other parts of the college/websites

<u>Student Pathways</u> – Rachel Miller reported that they reviewed an application around guided pathways and used it as a framework to create a readiness assessment. They used the readiness assessment to create questions/surveys to find out if members on campus are ready for guided pathways. They also built a visualization of the timeline, based on the STEM pathway and would like to implement it by the fall of 2019. Kathy Kailikole wrote a grant for STEM pathways and we received funding for a 3 million dollars block grant from the Chancellor's Office in March 2017 for STEM pathways.

<u>Access & Outreach</u> – Pete Ordille reported that the following objectives were reached:

- a. Creating a mission/value statement for the Veterans Outreach
 - b. Creating pathways for direct employment
 - i. Graduation at Camp Pendleton for EME students
- c. Ensuring our Veterans have marketable skills
- d. Legislation has been established that recognizes military training as college credit for EME 100 Combat Lifesavers course (required in the military).
- e. Pair students up with mentors in the community
- f. Fast-track them into jobs/careers
- g. Counsel them regarding available benefits
- h. Public safety marketing video has been created it will be previewed on April 7, 2017
- 5. Council Reading Update: Redesigning America's

Community Colleges – A Clearer Path to Student Success – Tabled. Chapters 5 – 6 – Michelle Barton

6. Integrate Updates (BSI/SE/SSSP/NCSSSP)

Olga reported that the Chancellor's office has initiated plan integration activities to combine the four categorical programs to include Basic Skills/Student Equity/SSSP and Non-Credit SSSP. The restrictions on all funding allocations are limited to: gifts, stipends, political contributions, courses that generate FTE and supplanting. We will be creating our own guidelines for what is reasonable and justifiable for all four programs and will consistently apply those guidelines.

E. OTHER BUSINESS

- 1. VP Sourbeer reported on the IEPI visit which took place on March 17, 2017. The visiting team gave us a lot of positive and complimentary feedback. They will make recommendations at their next visit in April 2017 and will return again in fall of 2018. They focused on the following items:
 - a. Enrollment Management Current processes and suggestions for improvement
 - b. <u>Human Resources</u> Hiring process, hiring committees, time management, etc.
 - c. Communications Shared governance and communications reaching all constituent groups
- 2. VP Sourbeer reported that the interviews for the VPI position are taking place today.
- 3. VP Sourbeer reported that the VP of HR committee failed the search. We will be bringing in a consultant and will go out again for hire.

Meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

5 minutes

Next Meeting: April 14, 2017

20 minutes

35 minutes